2024 Election Dates and Deadlines

<u>Note</u>: this resource is for general informational purposes only. Anyone seeking information on how to vote, or with other questions related to the voting process, should visit <u>canivote.org</u> for state specific election information, or contact their state or local election official. <u>Also, the information below may not reflect the dates and deadlines applicable to military and overseas voters. State specific voting information for military and overseas voters is available at fvap.gov.</u>

Contents

ALABAMA	4
ALASKA	5
ARIZONA	6
ARKANSAS	7
CALIFORNIA	8
COLORADO	9
CONNECTICUT	10
DELAWARE	11
District of Columbia	12
FLORIDA	13
GEORGIA	14
HAWAII	15
IDAHO	16
ILLINOIS	17
INDIANA	18
IOWA	19
KANSAS	20
KENTUCKY	21
LOUISIANA	22
MAINE	23
MARYLAND	24
MASSACHUSETTS	25
MICHIGAN	26
MINNESOTA	27
MISSISSIPPI	28
MISSOURI	29
MONTANA	30
NEBRASKA	31
NEVADA	32
NEW HAMPSHIRE	33
NEW JERSEV	3/1

NEW MEXICO3	5
NEW YORK3	6
NORTH CAROLINA3	7
NORTH DAKOTA3	8
OHIO3	9
OKLAHOMA4	0
OREGON4	1
PENNSYLVANIA	2
RHODE ISLAND4	3
SOUTH CAROLINA4	4
SOUTH DAKOTA4	5
TENNESSEE	6
TEXAS4	·7
UTAH	8
VERMONT4	9
VIRGINIA5	0
WASHINGTON5	1
WEST VIRGINIA5	2
WISCONSIN5	3
WYOMING5	4

ALABAMA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Deadline to register to vote: October 21st
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot:
 - o October 29th if submitted by mail
 - o October 31st if submitted in-person
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot:
 - o November 4th if returned in-person
 - o Election Day (by noon) if returned by mail

- Alabama Election Information
- Alabama 2024 Election Calendar

ALASKA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early/absentee voting locations
- No-excuse absentee voting

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 21st through Election Day
- Deadline to register to vote: October 6th
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot:
 - o October 26th to receive the absentee ballot by mail
 - o November 4th to receive the absentee ballot by fax
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot:
 - o Election Day (by 8:00 PM) if returned by fax
 - o November 15th if returned by mail domestically (postmarked by Election Day)
 - o November 20th if returned by mail overseas (postmarked by Election Day)

- Alaska Election Information
- Alaska 2024 Election Calendar

ARIZONA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Ballot-by-mail (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 9th through November 1st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 7th
- Deadline to request a ballot-by-mail: October 25th
- Ballot-by-mail return deadline: Election Day (7:00 PM)

- Arizona Election Information
- Arizona 2024 Election Dates

ARKANSAS

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 21st through November 4th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 7th
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot:
 - October 29th if requested by mail, fax, or email
 - o November 1st if requested in-person
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot:
 - o November 1st if returned in-person
 - o Election Day (7:30 PM) if returned by mail

- <u>Arkansas Election Information</u>
- Arkansas 2024 Election Calendar

CALIFORNIA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- In-person at vote center locations (in certain counties) from October 26th through Election Day
- Vote-by-mail ballot (all active registered voters receive a vote-by-mail ballot for the general election)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 7th through November 4th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 21st
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations through Election Day
- Deadline to return a vote-by-mail ballot:
 - o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned at a designated drop off location
 - o November 12th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)

- <u>California Election Information</u>
- <u>California 2024 General Election Dates</u>

COLORADO

Ways to Vote

- In-person at voter service and polling centers from October 21st through Election Day.
- Mail-in-ballot (all active registered voters receive a mail-in-ballot for the general election).

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Deadline to register to vote: October 28th
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person at voter service and polling centers through Election Day.
- Deadline to return a mail-in ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)

- Colorado Election Information
- Colorado 2024 Election Calendar

CONNECTICUT

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 21st through November 3rd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 18th
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations during the early voting period and on Election Day.
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot:
 - o November 4th if returned In-person
 - o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned by mail

- Connecticut Election Information
- Connecticut 2024 Election Calendar

DELAWARE

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 25th through November 3rd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 12th
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)

- <u>Delaware Election Information</u>
- <u>Delaware 2024 Election Calendar</u>

District of Columbia

Ways to Vote

- In-person at vote center locations on Election Day
- In-person at early vote center locations
- Mail ballot (all active registered voters receive a mail ballot for the general election)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 28th through November 3rd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 15th
 - o Note: voters can also register in person at vote center locations during the early voting period and on Election Day.
- Deadline to return a mail ballot: November 15th (postmarked by Election Day)

- District of Columbia Election Information
- <u>District of Columbia 2024 Election Calendar</u>

FLORIDA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Vote-by-mail ballot (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 26th through November 2nd (mandatory period)
- Deadline to register to vote: October 7th
- Deadline to request a vote-by-mail ballot: October 24th
- Deadline to return a vote-by-mail ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)

- Florida Election Information
- Florida 2024 Election Calendar

GEORGIA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at advance voting locations
- Absentee voting (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Advance voting dates: October 15th through November 1st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 7th
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 25th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)

- Georgia Election Information
- Georgia 2024 Election Calendar

HAWAII

Ways to Vote

- In-person at voter service centers from October 22nd through November 5th
- Mail ballot (all registered voters receive a mail ballot for the general election)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Deadline to register to vote: October 28th (paper applications)
 - o Note: voters can register online or in-person at voter service center locations through Election Day.
- Deadline to return a mail ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)

- Hawaii Election Information
- Hawaii 2024 Election Calendar

IDAHO

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 21st through November 1st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 11th
 - Note: voters can also register in-person at early voting locations and at the polling place on Election Day.
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 25th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)

- <u>Idaho Election Information</u>
- <u>Idaho 2024 Election Calendar</u>

ILLINOIS

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Vote-by-mail ballot (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: September 26th through November 4st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 8^h
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations through Election Day.
- Deadline to request a vote-by-mail ballot: October 31st
- Deadline to return a vote-by-mail ballot:
 - o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned in-person
 - o November 19th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)

- Illinois Election Information
- Illinois 2024 Election Calendar

INDIANA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse in-person absentee voting
- Absentee voting by mail for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- In-person absentee voting dates: October 8th through November 4th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 7th
- Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 24th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (by 6:00 PM)

- <u>Indiana Election Information</u>
- Indiana 2024 Election Calendar

IOWA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- In-person absentee voting dates: October 16th through November 4th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 21st
 - o Note: voters can also register to vote in-person at the polling place on Election Day
- Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 21st
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (by 8:00 PM)

Official Election Resources:

• <u>Iowa Election Information</u>

KANSAS

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- Advance voting (by mail and in-person)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- In-person advance voting dates: October 16th through November 4th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 15th
- Deadline to request an advance voting mail ballot: October 29th
- Deadline to return an advance voting mail ballot:
 - o Election Day (close of polls) if returned in person
 - o November 8th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)

- Kansas Election Information
- Kansas 2024 Election Calendar

KENTUCKY

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse in-person absentee voting
- Absentee voting (by-mail and in person) for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- No-excuse in-person absentee voting dates: October 31st through November 2nd
- Excuse required in-person absentee voting dates: October 23rd through October 30th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 7^h
- Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 22nd
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (6:00 PM)

- <u>Kentucky Election Information</u>
- <u>Kentucky 2024 Election Calendar</u>

LOUISIANA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 18th through October 29th (excluding Sunday, October 20 and Sunday, October 27) from 8:30 a.m.-6 p.m.
- Deadline to register to vote:
 - o October 7th for mail, in-person registration, or at the OMV Office
 - o October 15th for online registration through the <u>GeauxVote Online Registration System</u>
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 1st by 4:30 p.m. (other than military and overseas voters).
- Deadline for a registrar of voters to receive a voted an absentee ballot: November 4th by 4:30 p.m. (other than military and overseas voters).

- Louisiana Election Information
- Louisiana 2024 Election Calendar

MAINE

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- In-person absentee voting dates: October 6th through October 31st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 15th
 - o Note: voters can also register in person at designated locations through Election Day, and at the polling place on Election Day
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 31st
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)

Official Election Resources:

• Maine Election Information

MARYLAND

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Mail-in-ballot (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 24th through October 31st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 15th
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations during the early voting period and at the polling place on Election Day.
- Deadline to request a mail-in-ballot:
 - October 29th to receive the ballot by mail or fax
 - o November 1st to receive the ballot via the internet
 - o Election Day to receive the ballot in-person
- Deadline to return a mail-in-ballot:
 - o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in person
 - o November 15th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)

- Maryland Election Information
- Maryland 2024 Election Calendar

MASSACHUSETTS

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- No-excuse vote by mail ballot
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 19th through November 1st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 26th
- Deadline to request a vote by mail ballot: October 29th
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot:
 - o October 29th for mailed or electronic ballots
 - o November 4th (12:00 PM) for ballots voted in person
- Deadline to return a vote by mail ballot:
 - o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in person or by drop box
 - o November 8th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot:
 - o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in person or by drop box
 - o November 8th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)
 - November 15th if returned by mail from outside the United States (postmarked by Election Day)

- Massachusetts Election Information
- Massachusetts 2024 Election Calendar

MICHIGAN

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 26th through November 3rd (mandatory period)
- Deadline to register to vote: October 21st
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person at local election offices from October 22nd through Election Day
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot:
 - o November 1st if requested by mail or online
 - o November 4th if requested in-person by voters registered to vote at their current address
 - o Election Day if requested and voted in-person by voters who are not registered or need to update their registration
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)

- Michigan Election Information
- Michigan 2024 Election Calendar

MINNESOTA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- In-person absentee voting dates: September 20th through November 4rd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 15th (online and paper)
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person at absentee voting locations and at the polling place on Election Day.
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)

- Minnesota Election Information
- Minnesota 2024 Election Calendar

MISSISSIPPI

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Deadline to register to vote: October 7th
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot:
 - o No specific deadline to request a mail absentee ballot
 - o November 2nd to request and vote an absentee ballot in-person
- Deadline to return a mail absentee ballot: November 13th (postmarked by Election Day)

- Mississippi Election Information
- Mississippi 2024 Election Calendar

MISSOURI

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse in-person absentee voting
- Absentee voting (by mail and in-person) for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- No-excuse in-person absentee voting dates: October 22nd through November 4th
- Excuse-required in-person absentee voting dates: September 24th through October 21st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 9th
- Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 23rd
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)

Official Election Resources:

• Missouri Election Information

MONTANA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- In-person absentee voting dates: October 7th through November 4th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 7th
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person from October 8th through November 4th at designated locations, and at the polling place on Election Day.
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)

- Montana Election Information
- Montana Election Calendar

NEBRASKA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Early voting ballot by mail (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 7th through November 4th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 18th
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations through October 25th
- Deadline to request a mail ballot: October 25th
- Deadline to return a mail ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM CT / 7:00 PM MT)

- Nebraska Election Information
- Nebraska 2024 Election Calendar

NEVADA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Mail-in-ballot (all active registered voters receive a mail ballot)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 19th through November 1st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 8th
 - Note: online same-day registration is available from October 18th through Election Day, and in-person same-day registration is available at early voting locations and Election Day voting locations.
- Deadline to return a mail ballot:
 - o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned in-person
 - o November 9th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)

- Nevada Election Information
- Nevada 2024 Election Calendar

NEW HAMPSHIRE

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Deadline to register to vote: deadline to register before Election Day varies by location.
 - o Note: voters can register at the polling place on Election Day.
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: By 5:00 PM the day before the election (in person) or by 12:00 PM the day before the election (by mail)
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot:
 - o November 4th (5:00 PM) if returned in-person
 - o Election Day (5:00 PM) if returned by mail

Official Election Resources:

• New Hampshire Election Information

NEW JERSEY

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Mail-in ballot (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 26th through November 3rd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 15th
- Deadline to request a mail ballot:
 - o October 29th to receive ballot by mail
 - o November 4th to receive ballot in-person
- Deadline to return a mail ballot:
 - o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in-person
 - o November 11th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)

- New Jersey Election Information
- New Jersey 2024 Election Calendar

NEW MEXICO

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 8th through November 2nd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 8th
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations during the early voting period and at the polling place on Election Day.
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 22nd
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)

Official Election Resources:

• New Mexico Election Information

NEW YORK

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Early Mail Ballot (no-excuse)
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 26th through November 3rd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 26th
- Deadline to request an Early Mail Ballot or absentee ballot:
 - o October 26th if requested by mail or online
 - o November 4th if requested in-person
- Deadline to return an Early Mail Ballot or absentee ballot:
 - o Election Day (9:00 PM) if returned in-person
 - o November 12th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)

- New York Election Information
- New York 2024 Election Calendar

NORTH CAROLINA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 17th through November 2nd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 11th
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person at designated locations during the early voting period
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 29th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (7:30 PM)

- North Carolina Election Information
- North Carolina 2024 Election Calendar

NORTH DAKOTA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Deadline to register to vote: voter registration not required
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: no specific date
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot:
 - o November 4th (5:00 PM) if returned in-person
 - o Postmarked by November 4th if returned by mail

- North Dakota Election Information
- North Dakota Election Calendar

OHIO

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- In-person absentee voting dates: October 8th through November 2nd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 7th
- Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 29th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot:
 - o Election Day (7:30 PM) if returned in-person
 - o November 9th if returned by mail (postmarked by November 4th)

- Ohio Election Information
- Ohio 2024 Election Calendar

OKLAHOMA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- No-excuse absentee voting

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 30th through November 1st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 11th
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 21st
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot:
 - o November 4th if returned in-person
 - o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned by mail

- Oklahoma Election Information
- Oklahoma 2024 Election Calendar

OREGON

Ways to Vote

• Vote-By-Mail (all registered voters receive a vote-by-mail ballot for the general election).

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Deadline to register to vote: October 15th
- Deadline to return a vote-by-mail ballot:
 - o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in-person
 - O November 12th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)

- Oregon Election Information
- Oregon 2024 Election Calendar

PENNSYLVANIA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- No-excuse mail-in ballot
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: September 16th through October 29th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 7th
- Deadline to request a mail-in or absentee ballot: October 29th
- Deadline to return a mail-in or absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)

- Pennsylvania Election Information
- Pennsylvania 2024 Election Calendar

RHODE ISLAND

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Mail ballot (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 16th through November 4th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 15th
- Deadline to request a mail ballot: October 15th
 - o Note: voters may request an emergency mail ballot from October 16th through November 4th
- Deadline to return a mail ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)

- Rhode Island Election Information
- Rhode Island 2024 Election Calendar

SOUTH CAROLINA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 21st through November 2nd
- Deadline to register to vote:
 - October 4th if submitted in person
 - o October 6th if submitted online
 - o Postmarked by October 7th if submitted by mail
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 25th
- Deadline to return a mail ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)

- South Carolina Election Information
- South Carolina 2024 Election Calendar

SOUTH DAKOTA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- In-person absentee voting dates: September 20th through November 4th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 21st
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (close of polls)

- South Dakota Election Information
- South Dakota 2024 Election Calendar

TENNESSEE

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting by mail for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 16th through October 31st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 7th
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: October 29th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (close of polls)

- <u>Tennessee Election Information</u>
- Tennessee 2024 Election Calendar

TEXAS

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Ballot by mail (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 21st through November 1st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 7th
- Deadline to request a ballot by mail: October 25th
- Deadline to return a ballot by mail:
 - o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned in person
 - o November 6th if returned by mail (postmarked by Election Day)

- <u>Texas Election Information</u>
- <u>Texas 2024 Election Calendar</u>

UTAH

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Voting by mail (all active registered voters receive a mail ballot for the general election)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 22nd through November 1st
- Deadline to register to vote: October 25th
 - Note: voters can also register at designated locations during the early voting period and on Election Day.
- Deadline to return a mail ballot:
 - o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned in person
 - o Postmarked by November 4th if returned by mail

- Utah Election Information
- Utah 2024 Election Calendar

VERMONT

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse early/absentee voting (by mail and in-person)
 - o Note: all active registered voters receive a mail ballot for the general election

Key Dates/Deadlines

- In-person early/absentee voting dates: September 23rd through November 4th
- Deadline to register to vote: no deadline
 - o Note: voters can register through Election Day, including at the polling place on Election Day
- Deadline to return an early/absentee ballot:
 - o November 4th (if returned to town clerk's office)
 - o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned to polling place

- Vermont Election Information
- Vermont 2024 Election Calendar

VIRGINIA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting (no-excuse)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: September 20th through November 2nd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 15th
 - o Note: voters can register in-person at designated locations from October 16th through November 2nd, and at the polling place on Election Day.
- Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 25th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot:
 - o Election Day (7:00 PM) if returned in-person
 - o November 8th (postmarked by Election Day) if returned by-mail

- Virginia Election Information
- Virginia 2024 Election Calendar

WASHINGTON

Ways to Vote

- In-person at vote center locations from October 18th through Election Day (accessible voting)
- Voting by mail (all active registered voters receive a mail ballot for the general election)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Deadline to register to vote: October 28th (online and mail)
 - o Note: voters can register in-person at designated locations through Election Day.
- Deadline to return a mail ballot:
 - o Election Day (8:00 PM) if returned to a ballot drop box
 - o Postmarked by Election Day if returned by mail

- Washington Election Information
- Washington 2024 Election Calendar

WEST VIRGINIA

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- In-person at early voting locations
- Absentee voting for voters who are unable to vote in-person on Election Day for a specific reason

Key Dates/Deadlines

- Early voting dates: October 23rd through November 2nd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 15th
- Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 30th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot:
 - o November 4th if returned in-person
 - o November 6th if returned by mail without postmark
 - o November 12th if postmarked by Election Day

- West Virginia Election Information
- West Virginia 2024 Election Calendar

WISCONSIN

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- In-person absentee voting dates: October 22nd through November 3rd
- Deadline to register to vote: October 16th (mail and online)
 - o Note: voters can register in-person at designated locations through November 1st and at the polling place on Election Day.
- Deadline to request a mail absentee ballot: October 31st
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (8:00 PM)

- Wisconsin Election Information
- Wisconsin 2024 Election Calendar

WYOMING

Ways to Vote

- In-person at polling place locations on Election Day
- No-excuse absentee voting (by mail and in-person)

Key Dates/Deadlines

- In-person absentee voting dates: October 8th through November 4th
- Deadline to register to vote: October 21st
 - o Note: voters can also register in-person during the absentee voting period, and at the polling place on Election Day.
- Deadline to request an absentee ballot: November 4th
- Deadline to return an absentee ballot: Election Day (7:00 PM)

- Wyoming Election Information
- Wyoming 2024 Election Calendar